LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

August 8, 2019 Meeting

. Call to Order

. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Pennington

. Requests for Additions to the Agenda

. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters

. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of July 11, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval July 2019 (with June accruals)
C) Treasurer’s Reports June 2019

6:00PM

o b W N =

6. Virginia Department of Transportation
7. Lunenburg County School Board
8. County Offices and Departments
A) Next Generation 9-1-1 Project
9. FY2019 Budget Adjustments and Carryover
10. Planning and Economic Development Update
11. Nominations and Appointments
A) Social Services Advisory Board - Vacant Seats - Districts 1, 3, 4, 6
12. Administrator’s Update
13. County Attorney Update
14. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
15. Other Business (per Board approval)
16. Adjournment

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior
to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of July 11, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval July 2019 (with June accruals)
C) Treasurer’s Reports June 2019



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DRAFT

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
Minutes of July 11, 2019 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
June 13, 2019 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Mike
Hankins, T. Wanye Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Robert Zava, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, Executive
Assistant Gail Gregoric and County Attorney Frank Rennie. County Administrator Tracy M. Gee was absent.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.

Chairman Slayton requested that County Attorney Rennie provide the invocation and led the pledge of
allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. County Attorney
Rennie requested that the Kinex Telecom Agreement be added as 16A and Conditional Use Permit Fee be added
as 16B. Deputy Administrator Clark requested that Victoria Fire and Rescue Capital Expense be added as 11A.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
approve the below Resolution of Achievement for Eagle Scout Brandon Allard.

WHEREAS, Brandon L. Allard achieved the highest honor in scouting on April 4, 2019 and advanced to the rank of Eagle
Scout; and .

WHEREAS, Brandon L. Allard improved and renovated various areas of need to the building and grounds of the Victoria
Presbyterian Church as his Eagle Scout Project; and

WHEREAS, Brandon L. Allard’s primary focus of the project was replacement of old fencing; and
WHEREAS, in addition to the Eagle Scout Project, Brandon L. Allard has earned 32 merit badges during his scout career; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors recognizes the accomplishments
and determination of Brandon L. Allard in advancing to the rank of Eagle Scout at his Eagle Scout Court of Honor on July 12, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors congratulates Brandon L. Allard on his
achievement and offer best wishes for his future endeavors.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the June 6, 13 and 27, 2019 meeting, the Treasurer’s May
2019 reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

June 2019: Payroll Direct Deposit: S 130,411.18
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 40,394.94
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,388.35
Payroll VRS payment: S 26,003.58
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 341.58
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 578975

Accounts Payable: #57683-57820 S 438,706.02

Total: S 649,005.40




Mr. Tommy Johnson of VDOT presented the monthly report. He advised that mowing along primary and
secondary roads has been completed. Crews will begin applying tar and gravel to roads with in the county. Mr.
Johnson advised that projects on Battes Road and St. Johns Church Road should be completed within 60 days.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
accept the Abstract of Votes from the 2019 June Republican Primary Election.

ABSTRACT of VOTES

Castin LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
at the 2019 June Republican Primary Election held cn June 11, 2019 for

Member Senate of Virginia

District: 015

NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED
(IN FIGURES)

Frank M. Ruff Jr 631

Dale L. Sturdifen 2

We, the undersigned Electoral Board, upon examination of the official records deposited with the Clerk of the Circuit
Court of the election heid on June 11, 2018, do hereby certify that the above 18 3 true and correct Abstract of Votes cast
at said election for the Mamber Sanate of Virginia

2019

Given under our hands this 14th day of ____June

, Chairman

Vice Chairman

et

/ - /7{/([")_4‘71- (

1 eyl o Y 2 4

( S | A Lo ihy . Secretary

Sedl /
E s oy 7 }
Sl Cagtg A Ulinc %IE Secretary, Electoral Board

Deputy Administrator Clark stated that two bids were received for the Gary Road Convenience Site
construction project. JW Tharpe Construction LLC of Drakes Branch submitted a base bid of $124,750. E. F.
Brown Construction of Kenbridge submitted a base bid of $115,200. E.F. Brown Construction’s unit prices for
additional work as needed was quoted higher that JW Tharpe Construction LLC, however, Deputy Administrator
Clark advised that per Building Official Jamie Tuck any additional work costs would not exceed the base bid of
JW Tharpe Construction LLC. She added that the cost of compactors and a building for the site were not
included in the bid. Supervisor Edmonds questioned if the cost of fencing was included in the bid. Deputy
Administrator Clark verified with Building Official Tuck that the cost of fencing was included in the bid.
Supervisor Zava commented that the bids were in line with those for previous convenience sites.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
accept the bid from E.F Brown Construction in the amount of $115,200 with unit prices for additional work as

needed.

Deputy Administrator Clark stated that the County received Notice of Award for Grants for FY20 for the
School Resource Officer and Victim Witness Program. She noted that the Victim Witness Grant amount is
already in the adopted budget and Administrator Gee has signed the acceptance notice. Per Administrator



Gee’s notes, the School Resource Officer grant revenue is not in the adopted budget for the full fiscal year. The
budgeted staff expense was based on the prior grant that had not yet expired. The Department of Criminal
Justice Services changed the grant period for the application to the fiscal year, whereas the prior agreement
time frame was October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019. Administrator Gee requested that the Board vote to
accept and appropriate the revenue from the grant for DCJS in the amount of $42,234 of state funds and
$14,266 in local match.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
accept and appropriate the revenue from the grant for DCJS in the amount of $42,234 of state funds.

Deputy Administrator Clark advised that Administrator Gee received a letter from Southern Dominion
Health System, Inc requesting a letter of support to accompany their grant application for the 2020 Competitive
Continuation Funding. This funding allows them to offer a sliding fee discount program, discounted medication
assistance program and many other helpful programs.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
send a letter of support to accompany Southern Dominion Health System, Inc’s grant application for the 2020
Competitive Continuation Funding.

Mr. Rodney Newton explained that the CRC had assisted the county with development of a local Debris
Management Plan which outlines roles and responsibilities in response to such an event in which the county
may request FEMA funding to help with related debris removal. Mr. Newton requested the Board approve the
below resolution adopting the Lunenburg County Debris Management Plan.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to
approve the below resolution adopting the Lunenburg County Debris Management Plan.

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT LUNENBURG COUNTY DEBRIS MANAGEMENT PLAN
WHEREAS. Luncuburg County i vulaeraite 10 3n amay of astural and man-made hazards that can caise loss
of lite and damage o0 public and private property: and

WHEREAS, the County maintains an Emengency Operatons Plan (EOP). which establishios responsdligios tor
nac('ounl)m‘dmml'nsdmhvi}.dmuumlmi-mnd\d for the
protection of the public: sad

WHERLEAS, the County realizes iat there may be ao event that excesds the capacity of its persoane! and
resasrces o propedy aspond: and

WHERFAS, the Commonwealth Ragional Council (CRC) bas avsisiod Luncaburg County with the
deretopment of & kacal Debeix Management Plan tht cutlines rofes and responsibilitics i1 the fesponw (0 such

an event: and
WHEREAS, the CRU consuited with staff from Luncabung County and other loval, staw and foderal agencies,
including the Vieginis of lanage (VDM and Foderai Eawergency Masagement

Agency (FEMAL in the development of this Plax; and
WHEREAS, this Plaa supports the County s EOP, and

WHEREAS, baving a FEMA-approved Debris Mansgensent Flast is roquired for the County 1o qualify for
FEMA funds to help with debris removal related 10 sich an event, and

WHEREAS, VIDEM and FEMA have reviewed this Plan, and FEMA has advised that local sdoption is requiced
before ey can give finst approval of the Plas.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Sepervisors for Luncnburg County tiereby adopts
the Lusenburg County Debris Management Pian, and agrees to tahe actions as outlined in the Plan i response
0 an event thst would necessitate & request for FEMA funding to help with related debris removal

Adopted o ,‘S%ALIEAOH
Signed Attest
e Sl
QDR GHodine ]
Chair, Board of Suporvisofs] | County Adminisrator

Mr. Newton shared a request to use $13,959.38 from the Victoria Fire and Rescue capital funds line item
in the county budget as the required 75% down payment to Xtreme Signs and Graphics, LLC for the replacement



of the electronic signs in front of Station 2 in Victoria. Mr. Newton added that the signs have been a huge asset
to the department and the community since installation in 2003, however, they are in desperate need of
replacing.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to use
$13,959.38 from Victoria Fire and Rescue capital funds line item in the county budget as the required 75% down
payment to Xtreme Signs and Graphics, LLC for the replacement of the electronic signs in front of Station 2 in
Victoria.

Mr. Glenn Millican, County Planner presented his monthly report. He advised that he had implemented
a meeting with staff from the Tobacco Commission, Lunenburg and Brunswick produce growers and the
Commonwealth Regional Council to develop a Tobacco Commission grant proposal to assist organic growers in
conversion of tobacco production to organic produce operations. He shared a packet of information regarding
an upcoming conservation easement application for Mr. Curtis Bragg and 416 acres located just outside of the
Town of Victoria. Mr. Millican added that the Planning Commission would review the application in August. If
accepted, he will notify the Board at the September meeting.

Deputy Administrator Clark noted that Administrator Gee had provided information regarding new by-
laws for Virginia’s Crossroads, previously known as Virginia’s Retreat, the regional tourism organization. The
organization hopes a slightly modified mission and purpose will allow for the IRS to recognize it as a 501(c)3
status which will allow for tax deductible contributions. The new organization will continue to be a stand-alone
organization with the member counties each appointing a representative and would be governed pursuant to
the terms of the By-laws and Articles of Incorporation. Administrator Gee recommended adoption of the by-
laws for the advancement of the organization to assist in regional tourism efforts.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
allow for the adoption of the by-laws for the newly formed organization Virginia’s Crossroads.

Deputy Administrator Clark stated that the Department of Aviation had accepted Administrator Gee’s
request on behalf of the County to purchase a new mower for the Lunenburg County Airport at 50 percent
reimbursement. DOAV requires a certified agreement for a ten-year period. It was requested that the Board
authorize the purchase and allow the County Attorney and Chairman to certify the grant agreement.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
authorize the purchase of a new mower for the Lunenburg County Airport at 50 percent reimbursement and
allow the County Attorney and Chairman to certify the grant agreement.

A letter was shared with the Board from Director Mark K. Flynn of the Department of Aviation. Airport
Manager Leroy Baker was selected to receive the Virginia Aviation Director’s Award 2019. Mr. Baker will be
honored at the DOAV meeting in Roanoke on August 14™. Administrator Gee is in the process of making plans
for Mr. Baker and her to attend.

Supervisor Pennington has been representing Lunenburg on the STEPS Board of Directors since their
designation as the Community Action Agency. The current three year term will expire on June 30™; however,
Supervisor Pennington is eligible for reappointment of another three year term.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
reappoint Supervisor Pennington to the STEPS Board of Directors for a term beginning July 01, 2019 through
June 30, 2022.

The Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) accepted the nomination of foster parent Linda
Blake of Kenbridge as the Parent Representative to the CPMT roster. Administrator Gee recommended the
Board vote to add Mrs. Blake to the roster.




Supervisor Pennington made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
add foster parent Linda Blake of Kenbridge as the Parent Representative to the CPMT roster.

Piedmont Senior Resources CEO Justine Young notified Administrator Gee that Mrs. Dorothy Newcomb’s
second term on the PSR Board will be expiring October 11, 2019 and she will not be eligible for another term.
Ms. Young explained that Lunenburg may have two Board members. She continued that many localities also
appoint a member of the Board of Supervisors. Supervisor Mike Hankins volunteered to serve on the PSR Board.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
appoint Supervisor Hankins to the PSR Board for a term beginning July 11, 2019 through July 11, 2022.

A copy of the Social Services Advisory Board membership was shared with the Board. Thereisa
minimum requirement of five members and they are currently one shy, with four vacant seats. Also two of the
four remaining members will end their last term in December 2019 which inciudes the District 7 member and

the Board of Supervisors representative.

County Attorney Rennie advised that the recent Conditional Use Permit application for a Verizon Cell
Tower in the Love’s Mill area had been tabled as the fees are being disputed. He stated that no action would be
taken until the fees are paid. Supervisor Bacon inquired as to the amount of the fees. County Attorney Rennie
replied that there is an $8,500 escrow deposit used for consulting fees that must be paid by Verizon and a

$2,000 building permit fee.

County Attorney Rennie presented a contract for the Last-Mile Broadband Private-Public Partnership
between Kinex Telecom, Inc. and Lunenburg County to utilize grant funding from the Tobacco Commission to
complete construction of broadband infrastructure. He noted that he had reviewed the agreement and no

financial commitment was required.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
approve the contract for the Last-Mile Broadband Private-Public Partnership between Kinex Telecom, Inc. and
Lunenburg County to utilize grant funding from the Tobacco Commission to complete construction of broadband
infrastructure and allow the Chairman to sign the contract.

County Attorney Rennie reminded the Board that they requested he compose a letter to be forwarded to the
Virginia Compensation Board regarding the Board’s displeasure with the unfunded state mandate requiring partial
funding of an Assistant Commonwealth Attorney position. He shared the following letter with the Board:




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS County Administration
11413 Countnouse Rowd
Criaries R. Sieyion. CHARMAN Luneaburg, VA 23962
Biactn Duint &
Frank W, Bacon, VICE CHARMAS
action Dt 3
Tracy ¥ Gee
T, Wayne Hoover Courty Aministrator
Escnen Outrint 7
Wane racions
Ermcton Dravret 7
Egward Prancngion
Emcaon Dt § Teiepnone: (434; 69€-2142
Eacsimile. (434 §36-179¢
Aivastar L BT Onds
0007 DTt ¢
Robert & Zeve
Easton Devet
July 11,2019
Ci ith of Visginia Comp jon Board
P.0. Box 710
Richmeond, Virginia 23218-0710
Re:  Assi < alth 's Position *
Dear Commonwealth of Virginia Comp ion Board

hkv&”mﬂui&mmumwm
dunmhumwumwmmm
County to create an assistast C ith A *s position to review body

input, along with penny pinchin in every dep w0 make the budget
balance. &dﬂb—wmmh“wﬂdw“k-@d
and placed it in line with other FY20 requests.

mumamuwumwumum_m
study it in a hastily organized working group. What the group found were stmilar stones
Commonwealth:

-~ A focal county which does net need the extra assi in the Ce ith
Attorney's office. NW‘sw.hud-wmm

The action of the legisk end the

P X
qutnqﬁq‘nmabuﬁo‘hbemd ¥

uwwinmu»mxmwmﬁnum in
mmhmﬁum&mnmbymﬁmm&m

- Awmmmuwmw-mm
ww-muummﬂmmmm
January 1, 2020,

- A local county which is not involved with this legisiati there are 1o
body cameras in use.

- A locality which has not tken any action on this. Tt appears that they will not
take sny action before July 1, 2019.

.. Seversl small counties which considered telling the Sheriff's depanment 1
ummmuuummwmnmum
for & new Commonwealth's Atomey position.

m)a:?.&lObWuhwﬂﬁmmMum
m“mmm»mmmynumwm.&‘
mbmmumd“dﬂhmﬁwwhﬁ
want. haﬂummomﬂuﬁ-w*mhﬂh
public school's budget 10 fund the assisuat C jth's v position. This
will cause the county's children to suffer b the legisk and Comp
ww»mmmdm»m-mw
problem.

Lunenburg County's taint centers around two babitual failures of the state
& (i) Jumping Lunenburg's perce: d need into the same category as larger
m-n(mumwhuuayum'um {An
additional hhwwdmnludu&byd_ﬂuﬁ
&hzmbyﬂyl-dm-»d—fnbw

pr the local perception that Richmond thinks they know
what we need better than we know what we need. Reviewing camera footage may
be 3 demanding task in larger but when there @e only o few cameras to

Bumbemum-d-db-ﬁuﬁsmbmbr
something they neither want nor need is & new low. Lunenburg has & Jong history of
quictly P funded dates and defending those at budget time as our penitence
for being subject 10 4 state go that has d to treating rural
Viﬁﬂ-aum-dw-qﬂ. But this 2019 budget edict borders on
umuuwuum-uwumuuﬂuu"

wIong. Mmuummwmwm-ﬂ»
muh‘aﬂn—:mmi—hoﬁnwmm That
bﬂﬂm'ﬂmuhm“&&hﬁd
md‘bm‘s-ﬁddﬁdﬁunpﬁuwﬁim

-~

gpeetly G W Pom

ce:  Scnator Frank M. Ruft, Jr.
Delegate Thomas C. Wright, Jr.

s Manicipst | eague
Katie Boyle, Virginia Association of Counties.




Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
forward the letter to the Virginia Compensation Board and state representatives.

County Attorney Rennie advised that Administration staff have recommended increasing the Conditional
Use Permit Fee due to the increasing cost of advertising, researching and mailings. They have also found cases
were additional fees are incurred due to larger applications requiring more research or consulting with other
firms. County Attorney Rennie proposed the below fee schedule and suggested that approval of applications be
contingent on the required fees being paid.

LUNENBURG COUNTY
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE
Pursuant to Lunenburg Code § 3-16

Application fee for Conditional Use Permit: $400

Additional fees and costs:

- Applicant is responsible for paying all costs and fees that Lunenburg County incurs in processing,
reviewing and presenting the application to the Lunenburg Planning Commission and the Lunenburg
Board of Supervisors.

- These costs and fees may include engineering, consultants, architectural and attorney’s fees incurred by
the County regarding the application. These costs and fees will be billed to the applicant and must be
paid before the Conditional Use Permit will be issued.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
adopt the fee schedule as presented and require that approval of applications will be contingent on the fees
being paid.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
adjourn.
Nicole A. Clark, Assistant to the Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Deputy County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN

Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN

Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

July 31, 2019

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

Additions for June 2019 printed in July 2019:

(for inclusion in FY19 expenses)

Accounts Payable: #57821-57905

July 2019: Payroll: Direct Deposit
Payroll Taxes Federal:
Payroll Taxes State:
Payroll VRS payment:
Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Debt Service wire payments:
Accounts Payable: #57906-58009
July Total:

Sincerely,

hacyymee

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

S 82,548.45

S 13252836
S 4212247
S 7,661.26
S 27,700.69
- 351.82
S 5,926.42
$ 397,092.15

S 476,289.82

$ 1,089,672.99



1

PAGE

- 2019/06

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

6/30/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

24

13/03/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-16
CHECK#

OQOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
leteleleletelelolelelololelololololololololololololololololololololalolololalololelelolelelalalele o lolo)

e S e T e e S P L A ™ e T e e SRS T S I R T ol e T N e U T e i o T S eI R S s LTS S AT )

[elelel=lelelel=lel=lelelelelel Jelelclelelololcleloloclolelololololelololololololelololele l o o ittt t il =
el tatateletel=t=l=1=1=l=1=l=IN [=]=lolololololololololololololalolalelalalelolalelelelalolalalale il ol =l
B B B L 0 TP e Y, S o o T e e Y D R T, e Ml e e ) B T e i ik T S I il 35 .
oNOoOWINONINOONONONNNNNOOOINNO OO OO ONNNN OO O
OCN—NYINANN—ONOM—NOMANTO—OMN— O — NN — DN —HFANND — MO NNMO — —

- = e e e Me e e T T e T e e ——e——O
-

o]

s AR S

.00

6,040.28

OO NN
e T = T = = = = T T T T T T T T T = T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O T O 7 e O e e e v
telelelelelelelelelelelolelelelelololololololololololololelololelalolololololelelelelelolelelelele le
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ b
elelel=lel=l=el=lel=lel=l=leleleclelelelolclclelclololelelelo]lololelololololololelelololelelel e ot rbrtrd
MMM MOMMMMMMNMMMMNMMM MMM MOMNMMMENMMOMEOEMOEMOMMEONMNMMMONMOMOMOMMOM
e e N S N N O S S S e e e R e e i T e i
\D\DLD\D\O\D\D\D\O\D\O\DLD\D\D@&DLD\D\D\DkD\D\O\DkD&D\DKD\OKD&D\D\D\D\DLO\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\DKQ §

«
3
{

ACH TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL

BECK MARY ANN
6 JONES DEMETRICE A.

2 LEE GLORY ANN

5 LEWIS ANGELA

2 MEHERRIN VOLUNTEER
3 NOYES FRANCIA F

5 OTEY AVIS W

4 OWENS MARY
93 PAYNTER FREDERICK H

2 ARROWHEAD GUN CLUB
37 PAYNTER MARJORIE T

771
45 WILLIAMS TAMMY W.

9 HUSSLEIN GARY

5 JOHNSON PAMELA

3 JONES DAISY C

28 STUGART JOHN

30 WATKINS PATRICIA
38 WHITEHEAD LEO

24 WILSON TODD

22 FLAT ROCK BAPTIST CHURCH
41 SWANSON BRENDA

27 GEE TRACY M
47 PEOPLES COMMUNITY CENTER

22 REED SABRINA
45 TUSSEKIAH BAPTIST CHURCH

46 ROSEBUD BAPTIST CHURCH
96 VICTORIA PUBLIC LIBRARY

13 COLEMAN MARJORIE H
36 SHARPE CALVIN N

825 CRUSE MABEL T.
33 GREGORY SR DONALD E

18 DOUGLAS SHIRLEY
20 DUNN DANIEL J
680 HAAG RICK

11 CLARK JODI L

16 DALTON DAVID A
734 DUNN IRENA

29 GORDON MINNIE Y
31 GRAVES RONALD
35 HARDY JR GEORGE
37 HILL JEANETTE E
23 HOFFMAN GEORGE
29 RIDDLE SHARON
43 SHELL BARBARA N
60 STOKES LEFON

91 STUGART JOANNE

N MNOMNMNN
OO OOV ANNY ANONNANNOMANNN~NO

795 BETHLEHEM RZVA CHURCH
775 BRIZEE BECKY WRIGHT

748 BUCK ROBERT
729 CURTIS DELESA

733 ALSTON BONNIE

1-3-149
NeB~19

v A




D
«@@&_ AR ‘bl -g-L

‘@ILSNLAY SY STVIOL LIFHS HO0T ATMIEIM FHI SIVAOI -82°0%¥0'9 TVYLOL HHL
TAELNENNDOA ATSNOIAEYd ¥0 MOTIHE QILSIT SNOILJADXH HLIIM INHWAVA JO4 ¥IALSIOHY SIHIL FAOWE4AV A€EHE¥HEH I

00° 8Z°0%0'9 TYIOL TYNIJ



L

govd

‘QILSNLdY SY STIVIOL IEIHS 50T ATMIIM HHIL STVNOH

-L1°80G6'9L

bl -Li-L

BI-LI-C

TYLOL HHL

"AIININAD0A ATSNAOIAZYd ¥O MOTHd JHLSIT SNOILAEDXHE HIIM INIWAVA ¥0d ¥ALSIOTY SIHL TAONAAV ALHHA¥AH I

L0/610¢C

Pd3ov

00°

TS B8 e e e

[eleoleolololelololololelololalelolololololololololololelolololo (o lo ol
[olelelelololololololololololololalolololololololalolalololelele ol le)]

sl Lt

L1°80S'9L
00°
L1L°80S'9L
00°

VOOOFONOOONONOONOFO—NONOOOONOO— N~
NOOO—ONNODVWOVNEVOVVOANTOOOCOITOOMAOANI O —

—L0
<

©0
~

oM S
~

—OMON——FANMANNONMN—Ne—MT O
~ G . i - ~ ~
™M O« DM =N P LD
= =

.o

ONONOFH—ONLNOVOMSONANANAVANOONANITOIFOO IO
OSONFOMMNONANOCVWANAS IS N ——MNMANONONVO

o<
o~

-—

61L0Z/91/L

AN

e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e v v
[elelelolololololololololelolalolololololololololololelelelolololo o)
ANANNANNNNANNNNANNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
O R N N I e N T T N O A N N N N O N e N Ny e Lt S
WYYV VWVVWVVWVVVVLWVVLYVVVYVVYVOVOOVOOVVVVLVOOVLOOLOO
T = T T T T T = T = T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e
B e e S e e e i S B S Ve S M o St S o S S e <
[ ] ] s o i el sl ot e i s St et el et el ot e ot el s it it et e el

ChA'(el
a3eq }oayd

TYLOL TVUNIA
TVILOL Add
TYLOL MOHHOD
TVYLOL HOVY

TYLOL

o
o
o

[elolelololololololololololololalolololololololololololololalelel=]
[elolelolololololololelelelololololololelololololololololo ool o}
[olelolololololololololololelololololololelolololololelelololele o]

JILSIOIY MDHIHD d/V¥

SSVYTID
IITI 71 ¥AAITO IHOIUM
‘S AWY SWYITTIIM
SUITAdNS TYIYOLINYL ODTIM
SIL¥Yd OILNVY HDOVTITIVM
¥YNVNIL SANMOL
dNo¥o " ANL " HIY TAISHINOS
JHI ‘9IONASSHW TAISHINOS
NIAVH TINDHIS
aNnd HSVYD ALLAd
OTT/SONIATIING A¥OMOIH dT0
NOILVYANID MIAN
OTT ‘ITY0dSNYIL MM
ONI AT1ddNS dADIJJ0 AIM
I¥IL IOATIGINIM
A7ddNS dADIAJ0 AOATIANIM
NOS % MOv[
*ONI ‘dNo¥S Ydvdd
YNAINIVW ANAO¥D S, LILIIYYD
DT *STIVD
MNVE SNHZILID IS¥Id
YIQIWSMEN ATTIAWIVA
ONI ¥IALVM SONI¥dAS ANOWVIA
*ONI ‘dI¥YOVIYA
ONIDYNOS IONAOYd HAILVHID
Od SALVO NVYMOD
M UNVIA INIWATO
*ONI HITVIH YYINAD
*ONI ‘NYIATS SVO
YOI¥AWY SNOILNTOS NONVYD
NMVd NVNVHONH
YAINID INIWILVINI SIOATHEL
*ONI ‘10FYIAd SWd
TAVHOIN dOHSIH
ALITISON I%1Y

JOANHA

AILNNOD SINENINNT 61L0C/LL/L

— OO~ —0O

00 00 N O
(o]
[e)]
(&)

O

NOO~O——MOONFNIFONDONONOSFIHNOD~MAOD
N

DO FLHHINONNN—HFHFONI IS0 NONONDO—~O0
¢ 0DV~

(o))

NOLNOSONO—NMILNOSONO —NMFLNOS~ONO —NM IO
SOSS S SOSS S 0000000000OPVDDANNNNNNNNNOOOOOD
00 00 G0 GO GO GO GO GO O O C0 €O G0 C0 GO €O GO GO GO GO 00 00 Q0 CO A0 AV AV W YN N O
I S S S S S S S S S S S S R R R SN S S R S SR S SR R S S S PN
LOLO O OO O O LOLO LOLO LOLO LD LO O LO O LO O D DD DD DO O O O LO OO

60:00:GL-HNWIL
g001dvY



Sl°266CLE 00

SL°C66CLE 00
0¢ 000
RLNI S0, SEI¥IS
ol 000
®LNI G0, SAIYIS
“ON ‘ON STD/
-0Es "0d DSsiEd

L govd L8€

00zZ8l hrole) 4
3 SlL°Z66ZLE
] SL°Z66CLE
LI93d HOV
SL°0LL8BS 61L0Z/€0/L 610C/€0/L
LI93d HOV
00°zzevle 61L0Z/€0/L 6102/€0/L
LNNOWY JIvYa JIvd
SS0¥D ana HDOIOANI
LO/6LOT. =
-#HOLVd

6L0Z/€0/L

L00-# ANVJWOD

o
NS 3 D
Ly~ 127 0 72 Ve I

B\-g~L

TIVO X9 NO¥ 6102/€0/L NO

00T

Tooyos moﬂ>umm,unma

-0016-01L€S60-027F

ToOUdS 9O0TAISS 3g3d

-00L6-01L€S60-02%¥

“ON
“LOJY T1/9

aoI¥dd SNILNAODOV
LIAd dTIVAYd SLNNODOV

e QA L L LR

029061

Ldada 0

6LA10L/500Z dsSn
N-6601
6LATINL/5002 €SN
N-6601
6LATNL/S002 9sn

“ON
HOIOANI
dana =

ALNNOD SYNININNT

ol-e-L

TIVO A9 QHILVIYO L8E

788 aNn4g
TVLOL ANYJWOD
TVLOL HDOIOANI

78€ElL

-#HOLVE

<-8TV1LOL HSVH

ILNAODDVY ONIYIM MIVWHONHL 269000
INNODDOVY ONIYIM MIVWHONAL Z69000

HWNYN
JOANHA

6102/€0/L

0v¥0dv

wWae hiney Qe P/EAQ



L

Jovd

ofmg Ty o
T ey —

‘JILSALAY SY STVLOL LITHS HO0T ATMIIM THL STVNOH

bl-L)-L

g gy

-67°886'102

"QEININND0A ATSAOIAZ¥d ¥0 MOTHE QALSIT SNOILJHOXE HIIM INIWAVA ¥Od ¥ALSIOTY SIHIL FAONMAAV AGENEH T

L0/610¢

00° 67°886°10C
00"
67°886°10C
00°

SO TR TR e RS R T

T SR T Ty

SO 9 T b G 8

elolslelolololslololololololololololololololololololololole)]
[slelololololololololololololelololololololololololalelolo o]

Pd3oy

QE/o\ X3

CONONVOOONOH~VOOO0O0ONOCOIFOOO~OWON
NOMOVONOO—ONH~OOTOOPVWOONOOONOOO

10z

R A e
——~ -0
R
[Te]
o
=

™
o~

~
-
-—

LNONOSVUVNOMUNOIYTOOO—O~OMONOWNOX

o 0 e
TS
— o

-—

AN ONYANTMO O—OI>~O

~
=

MENNMOMSNONSFMOONOLN— NN SN0 O
MO NN NNNANNNANNNANANNANANNNN
e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e
[=l=l=Y=totototototototolotolototototolelote lotetotetotaTa)
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNCNNN
o T o T T o o N T e e S
o o S S N Y S N o e e e o o o o o o S S o o o o
T T T T T e e
e N O O
o O N N Y R e e o o o o o o N N o o o S o o
[eYelotolololololololelololololololoololololololo oo Ta o |
COO00O00O000O0O0O0O0O0OO0OOOOOOOOOOOOO
OO0 000000O0O0O0OO0O0O0O0OOOOOOOOOO

-—

6L02/LL/L_ =~ 33ed Xd9YD
JALSIOAY MOEHO d/¥

TYLOL TVYNIJ g
TVLOL AdH

TYLOL XDOHEHD

TVLOL HOV

LOL SSYTID

'S MINANY aYYM
INIWAOTAWNA VINIOVYIA
HLTVEH J0°1ddd YINIDIIA
NOZI¥IA

0DATYA

dNo¥s d¥0DVA

TYLSOd Sn

A4NSVAYL SALVIS dILINA
VINIDYIA A0 ¥FUNSVHAL
*ONI ‘Sddais

SEIDOTONHOIAL VYWOONVS

J0 SNDNVD SNINNVIA TvdNd
ONI SAJId NOISIDHYd

TIVL TYNOIDHEY INOWAAIA
dITIIHd ‘WY¥9dd

% ONIATIM SIMAT

ANVAWOD ATddNS IFOATIGNIM
NOILVIOdd0D WLI

0711 IATIOL VI¥0d WHH

A HILAGVZITE LIITWYH
ANVANWOD ¥DO

¥YNIZINIVA ANAO¥D S, LIIYIVDO
d I¥IF0d INIWITO

YIVAIY MONYIROINAY S,MONHD
DOTYNY MNITAININID
YOIMAWY SNOILNTOS NONVD
MNVE ALINOAWWOD MYVYWHONIH
AOYAT ¥INVE

W VIDI¥IVA SWVYAVY

JOANHA

ALNNOD O¥NININNT 610C/LL/L

TYIOL HHL

M ON—He—TNM

666

MANONOO—NOSSS— OO NN —
O — O OOONOVANNOMANO —M— MO
oM

N<'e—r~ (N O

OEONO—NMHNO~DNO —NMHLNO~0 O — N
OCOOO0Fr = —NANNNNNNNNNMMOMM
NN NN NN NN NANNAND NN
I R N S S e S N S N N R R N R NN N RN
LD OO O OO O OO O O OO LO OO LO LD OO OO O OO O LOLD

LZ:LZ:GL-ENIL
g001dvY



Gail Gregoric

From: Hal Chavarry (COSP) [hal.chavarry@ioausa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Gail Gregoric

Subject: RE: Lunenburg County Airport

Gail, :

| will have the policy bound today, effective 07/20/2019. 5

A 5 G

Hal Chavarry-Account Manager
Leading Edge Insurance Agency

6745 Rangewood Drive, Suite 200 Colorado Springs, CO 80918
hal.chavarry@ioausa.com

Phone: 719-264-9600 | Fax: 719-623-1643

A Proud Division of:

From: Gail Gregoric <gail@lunenburgva.net>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 8:46 AM

To: Hal Chavarry (COSP) <hal.chavarry@ioausa.com>
Cc: 'Tracy Gee' <tgee@lunenburgva.net>

Subject: Lunenburg County Airport

Hal,

| spoke with Tracy Gee, and she authorized me to request that the insurance premium for the Lunenburg County Airport
in the amount of $1,630.00 be drawn from the Lunenburg County checking account ending in #0159. Your previous

“email stated that you have our financial information on file. If any other information is required, please just let me
know. Thank you so much for your assistance, and | will look forward to receiving your confirmation.

Gail Gregoric

Executive Assistant

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, Virginia 23952
434.696.2142 Phone
434.696.1798 Fax
gail@lunenburgva.net




2
TR T

bi-bE-L

] \bﬂx\&@ﬂ%'l LI-0e-
597801 00" 597801 OFOquon\vfmo TYIOL FDIOANI
oL 000 OoTI309TH -6601
MO0d/¥LE0000006 G9°80L 6102/92/L 6L0Z/SL/L = = -0LLS-LZVORO-LELD m,omyqan\vrmo DINIDITE SYNENITIOEN 679000
00°00SLZ 00" 00°005L2 0Z-61A4/¥10 ISl TYIOL FDIOANI
0zl 000 COﬁ“mauaoummc 3dag yiTesH N-6601
VI¥dO¥ddY ATHIO 00°00GLZ 61L02/92/L 6l102/22/L = -0195-00Z1S0-00Ll% 0Z-61X4/¥910 ISl AINNOD SYNENINAT Z80000
LS 2V 00" LS 2V ovzLz TYLOL HDIOANI
0€ 000 sa11ddng ®9T1330 N-660L
NS FOIJJO/NIWAY LS Z¥ 6L02/92/L 6102/%2/L = = -1009-00L2L0-001l% 0%ZlZ  A1ddNS FDIJJ0 IOATIENEM 8L0000
98 FEL 00" 98 FEL 219899 TYLOL FDIOANI
09 000 9DOURUSJUTRN UMET] N-6601
sg1nd ¥9N0TA/9O%E 98 FEL 6L02/92/L 610Z/9L/L = 5 -LLEE-00ZEVO-00LF Z19899 dTYSITOHM TTTIAREYI GZZ000
8E° LS 00" 8¢ " 61L0ZATINC/0LTL TYLOL FDIOANI
0S1 000 OTI309TH N-6601L
TYI0/0L%L6219%% 8E"LS 61L02/92/L 6102/S0/L - - -0LLS-LZPOFO-LELD 610ZATAL/0LPL VINIDMIA ADYANI NOINIWOA 9%0000
LZ°08 00" L2708 610ZAINL/0006 TYIOL FDIOANI
0EL 000 DTI309TH N-6601
d9IV/0005690€GE LZ 08 61L02/92/L 610Z2/S0/L = - -0LLS-0FLOPO-122F 610ZXTNL/000G VINIDMIA XO¥INZ NOINIWOA 9%0000
9L°801 00" 9L°801 610ZXTINL/80G2 TYLIOL FDIOANI
0w L 000 0TI3}09TH N-6601
d9Iv¥/8052890GGE 9.°80L 61L02/92/L 610Z2/S0/L = = -0L1LS-0FPLOPO-122F 61L0ZATINC/8062 VINIDIIA XO¥ANT NOINIWOA 970000
SZ°0¢2 00" gz 0¢ 2-2L96€C TYIOL FDIOANI
02 000 satTddng Teraojtuep N-6601
SNMLID FAIALS GZ°0Z 6102/92/L 610Z2/8L/L = = -G009-002€70-00L¥% 2-2L96E£Z ONI ANVAWOD ¥IAJIVA ANOWYIA 652000
00°052 00" 00°0S2 LGP L TYLOL FDIOANI
091 000 @ourUajUTRN ® SaTeday N-6601
¥ALS00d TYNOIS 00°062 61L02/92/L 6102/S2/L - = -0LEE-00ZEFO-001LP LSYYL *ONI ‘E¥VOVIVA 611000
8€ 7981 00" 8€°7981 9G¥ L TVIOL FDIOANI
001l 000 . sasuadxg HPurssanoad eied N-6601
I¥NDIS IANMEINI 8€°298L 61L02/92/L 6102/SZ/L = = -00L%-01SZL0-00L% 9G¥ ¥ L *ONI ‘E¥VOVIVA 611000
00°00% 00° 00°00¥ < 0Z/6LAd TVLIOL FDIOANI
06 000 uotjetradoaddy 3ybBTTI-PEW N-6601L
NOIIVI¥dO¥ddY 00°00% 61L02/92/L 610Z/LZ/L i -£595-00%2€0-00L¥% 02/6LXd SWE ® FYIJ ATITIYIISTHD LFF000
€9°101L 00" €9°101 61L0ZAINC/G8F6 TVLIOL FDIOANI
08 000 OTI309TH N-6601
OddIV/S8P67760€ €9°L0L 61L02/92/L 6102/L0/L = = -0LLS-LZFPOFO0-LELT 6L0ZXTINL/G8F6 DOTYNY MNITX
00°0L¥Z2Z 00" 00°0L%22 m__w\wmwoomﬁ_om TVIOL FDIOANI
0L 000 1I93d HOV TooyDds 2DTAIBS 343 N-6601
MAIEYO  00°0LP2Z 61.02/92/L 6L0Z/8Ll/L = = -0016-01€560-02%¥ 61L18/25990€L10G INNODOY ONIVIM MIVWHONIL 269000
*ON "ON S70/  INONOWY A (ef qALVa *ON *ON TWYN *ON
-0ds ‘0Od OSEIA  SSO¥O ana IOIOANI *IOOY 1/9 IOIOANI MOANIA *aNdA
dna =
L0/610Z - QOI¥Ed SNIINNODOV 3
I ¥5¥d ¥8E -#HOLvVd 100-# ANVAWOD LIQ3 ITEYAVd SINNODDY AINNOD S¥NANINNT 6102/92/L  0v0dY




W
B3R5 Y CT70 b=/
.|||uwpnmmamHzHsmmqwﬁwmmmwumqawﬂvgw~uquunn| B

‘dILSNLAY SY STVIOL LIIHS D0T ATMIAM IHI STVNOH -8G°6EE‘EE TYLOL HHL
"AILNENNDO0A ATSNOIATMd ¥0 MOTIE QALSIT SNOILJIOXE HIIM INIWAVA ¥Od FALSIOAY SIHI HAONAAV AGENAH I

00" 86 6€€’€EE TYLOL TYNIJ

00" TVIOL Add

8G°6EE‘EE TYIOL MOEHO

00" TVIOL HOV
00° 8G 6EE'EE TYLOL SSYIO
00° 00°292 61L02/92/L 000 VINIDYIA A0 ¥IINSVIAEL GGL LY6LS
00° 70889 6102/92/L 000 ANOLSMOVTIE 40 NMOL ¥€L 9%6LS
00° 6L°€02 61L02/92/L 000 T TIVIIY QILVWOINY XOHAIN 666666 SH6LS
00° 00°526 61L02/92/L 000 SNOILVOINAWWOD SO¥ LE9 PY6LS
00° 59°801 61L02/92/L 000 OI¥IDATE DINANITMOHN 6% 9 E€V6LS
00° 00°00G6°LZ 6102/92/L 000 AINNOD S¥NENANAT Z8 Zv6LS
00° LS 2% 6L02/92/L 000 A1ddNsS ADIAI0 FOATIANIM 8L LP6LG
00° 98 %EL 6L02/92/L 000 dTVSHTOHM TTTIAWIVA GZ2 0%6LS
00° L7 0%2 6L02/92/L 000 VINIOYIA AD¥INT NOINIWOA 9% 6€6LS
00" SZ°02 61L02/92/L 000 ONI ANVAWOD ¥AAVd ANOWYIA 6GZ 8E6LS
00° ez 2 61L02/92/L 000 *ONI ‘E¥YOVIVA 611 LEGLS
00° 00°00% 6L02/92/L 000 SWA ® E¥IJ ATITIIILSHHD LbF 9€6LG
00" €9°101 61L02/92/L 000 DOTYNVY MNITANMAINID 0L GEBLG
INNODSIA INONOWY qILVA SSVYTID JOANIA #ANIA *xommu

61L02/92/L - @3ed 329yD OL:LP:9L-FWIL

aovd L0/610C - Pd3IdY JALSIOHY MOHHO d/V¥Y ALNNOD D¥NENINNT 6102/92/L g001dv



1

PAGE

- 2019/07

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

7/31/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY
VEND# VENDOR

1
2

8/0
3¢5

9:4

AP100B
TIME-
CHECK#

[elelolololololololololelololeolololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololelelo ol o]
elelololaslolololeolololololololalolalololololololalolalololololololslolelololololololololololalolslolele)]

AT P SR ] e S A PR SR A R R R T T T e U TR T T TR ST et S S R YRR T D S SRR S ST e A

NFOOOO00O00O0O0OOOOOONDIDMAONN—ONONOOOOONOOONONO—OOODOOOLN
~NOONOOOOO0O0O0O0OO— VVVMI—ONONNNINONONOOONNOOMOVONOOONOCOO
s e e e et R e i e SR e e e e e B T e
OO~ OMOOOODVOONOON—N—ONMOONOVODONOONNMNI—ONOOOOONOMO —
VONVDOMOOOO—OOMSNSOHDOSMANSO—FOOONY —OOONONOOONHONO
NNOMMNANMOVVWV—OWNe—— «—O0 T NM ——O ONOON N INFONNOONO O —
— ON©® &) oo © — N~ © o< o~
N N ™

s

AN NNNNNANNNNANNANNNANANNANNANNNANNANNANNNNNANNNNN
e e o T o T T e = £ T T T = T T T T T F T T T T T T T T £ £ £ T T T T T T = T = T T = — — — — — —
[eleYelolotolotolololotolotololololololol e fololelolo oo lolololototololeloleletoYotololole loloole taY )
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNRNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNS
R o T i P i e S R e S e e e TRt s e S R
o e T T T T T T = £ £ T T T T T = T T = T T = £ = = = = T T — — — — — — — — — — —
MEOMNMEOMMOMMMMMEMMMOMEMEMEOMMEOMEOEMMOEMEMEOEMEOMEEOMEN MM MMM MMM M
e N G s S N N e S G L S e
L O N e e e o o o o o Y o S S S o S o o S o o o e e ] N o o o S o o S o o o o o S S

[olololelolelololololololololalololelolololololololololelolololololololololololololololololololololole o]
[elolololololololaololololololololololelolololololololololololololololololololololololololelolololelolol o]
[elelololalalolaolololololololololaloleololololololololololololololololololololololololololololalololo o]

[OFs] 24 9] B ] 9]
M Z2< — zZ < Z > c3fes} M M|
Z HZzZ®\ < M H oA >z B o O M O Qm
< ~HD a8 DU M Z S D nH 4 HAap oM
M H=O HAaAZ k> H HAay DO M®\4 g ~ ZHD DOM <
ZHNH MCH HZ O gmz Z0n zZMm s B0 HQOH H
HOoOMENy z0 A< M X 20  =HE HD 20 Uhn pY z
H OO0OmE MO AN H = ANO M nAa>X M I m B O H
0 H AMPMOH = R 3] > D U M\ Znn C>XAMZ ARPH MmO
e Z BHag>X DDUOZ <00 +M ARM A MHGEE H H O Dme O
— P _NHEHKPHUOKKO ZOO0OMOU [SFs - H W 0N ZHZEHREBEOH aH
i EAMZZMWBMHZO HO ®w MHARAE HAZRDZZEN HZOOHHMNOA HP>
B AZHAAHDHES HEHMINMNZ MHEERAapEDM (GADHODZEG ADHHGHHREREH M
Z <O wommomoasmmmgm HHEDHWNH §OHmQMHAUo§ozmmmmqo M e
MNHOZNEKO HHRAZAAMCZENZHRONEHE mASO0A oquqﬁ HEOK My ZO
MAMD OpH MHMHDHA CZCKEROHCD m 4J0n n>o0 HLOMNAAAA =
OOMHRPDHHHCCHE A0 THHOMEREROREME O0- L3 VO KOHHEE M
HONESEH HHH HEH & ZHHARODOOOHAHAXERZZEH  ~ HEHOXMHHAAQ =
H_ M\ NHHOLDNEZHEMXAQAO VDU AAAARANODDZHLOMMNNZZOMTITNHH kM
CE>SAADCO - ZZV0ZOoOHZ IHHHHHEHNOMMHXKONKE>ZKOO0 nn oD
OHRHIIOMMHRRANMODCMOOZCHHHEEKAKOPDHAEZZAKHEAA0 LS 2 i imin o 0
CNITILO D BﬁmmUEEA%ESHUqummmm NCORNHEEAZEONAANHREHHEHEEHOZ
HABHOZNOZC LD OZZMZCZZZZ>H>H0Z2Z2Z qumm§OMMHEDDDDOBm
hQZ%HHDﬂmmIEOOMMHOODH<MMMMMHMMODD BHHDZKEAHHDI0O000O>0M
MMMV ANANAAKRITIEMMMMMMAAAASESSES0OAAAACN NN NN NEHH
NN~ OO M — N OO~ — O SNV O—MOMOANT~ONOSNSONVO N — NN <
SOOI~ OONANOHAOVNOSSFOINLTEMUFONNNOVOTOMOF IO TN <
— SO NS O O~ ANMOMOMM—SOOSANN HF—OMM— MMM —
o o ;
o) o)
o) o))

VOO —NMILNOSONO—NMHNOSDNO—NMNHLNOSONO—NMHNOSONO —NMHLOOS~0ON
< L LOLOLO OO DO DO OO OO OO OO OSSN IS [~ S~ [~ 00000 DD DD DD NNNNNNNNNN
AN NANANNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNANNNANNANNANNNANNANNANANNDONNOO
R R N R N N R S R S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S N SR R R SR R SR SR R S S S S S S S
LO O LO OO LO LD LD LO O LO 1O LO 1O LO OO LO LO LO LO LO O LOLO LO LO LOLO D LD LD LD LD O D O O O O O O O OO OO OO OO LD



@@G? bi~(-®
E§ g

“dELSNLAY SY STVIOL LIFHS D01 ATMIIM FAHL STVNOH -GL°196°'0%C TVLOL HHI
"QILNIFNND0A ATSNOIATYd ¥0 MOTIH JILSIT SNOILJHEDXH HIIM INAWAVA ¥0d VHALSIOAY SIHI AAOIAAY AIIYHEH I

00 SL°196°0%2C TYIOL TYNIJ
00° TYIOL Xdd
SL°196'0%¢C TYLOL MDOHIHD
00" TVIOL HOVY
00° SL°196'0%C TYIOL SSVYTID
00° 8E°6G6°EL 6L0Z/LE/L 000 SOIHAVYD % SNOIS FWINIX G6¥ 60085
00" LY 6€ 6L0C/LE/L 000 SI¥Vd OLNV HADVTITIYM LL1L 80085
00" 00°68 61L0Z/LE/L 000 “SYHOUNd XOYWANA VINIOVIA 62F L008S
00" oo.oom~ 6L0ZLLE/ L 000 NOINN LIQHEED VINIODIIA LLL 90085
00° 00°0L9’2 610C/LE/L 000 d0 NOILVYIDOSSY VINIONIA LZ¥ 50085
00" SL°618°8L 6L0Z/LE/L 000 JNOSHY ® FYIA VINOLOIA 91 70085
00" 00°00S 6L0Z/LE/L 000 “¥ILD ALINAWWOD VINOLOIA 9€¥ €008S
00" 00°0GL"1L 6L0Z/LE/L 000 OITVA €81 Z2008S
00" LLSLE 6L02/LE/L 000 d90DVYA LOGS 1008S
00" 00°SLE 6L0Z/LE/L 000 NOILVIDOSSY S,¥3¥NSVHIL Ll¥ 00089
INNODSIA INNOWY qALVA SSYTID YOANIA #ANIA #MOHHD
6L0Z/LE/L - ®3ed 3oaYyD 2S:€EVi6 -AWIL
qOvd L0/6102 - Pd3IdY YALSIOAY MOFHD d/V ALNNOD DYNENIANNT 6102/10/8  €00LdY



00°00L 00°000°L8E 00° 00" 00°000‘L8¢E 00°000L8E --T¥I0L ANnd--

00°00L 00°000°L8E 00° 00° < 00°000‘L8E 00°000L8E s B

xx ONUSADY SI3ITS TTTIPURT xx LEL-# ANOJ

6S°€E LS°LbS‘9 6p"8Sh'SLL L6 FLE'SL 00°000‘z8L 00°000‘281 --T¥L0L aNNd--
oF it 00°86L 00°20Z'9 00° 00°000°L 00°000°L ¥x SYIOM OTTANd xx  0€0FZ
87°¢ LSTEPL'S 6%°9S2'691 L6'VLY'SL 00°000‘SLL 00°000°SLL xx JWOW d3SeM PTTOS xx  0Z0ZL

xx ONUAY JWOW M/S xx SEL-# ANOJ

-z -0L"6LS €22 0L"SkL'ZBZ 0L 08°920°909°1L 00°991°650°01L 00°99L'650°01L -=T¥I0L ANNd--

00°00L 00°89E'L¥bV . 00" 00° 00°89€‘L¥b¥ 00°89€‘L¥P . xx UL SIajsuel]l xx  0S0LP
657 1L LZ° 666 €L7005°L9 00° 00700529 00700529 xx K393es oTTand xx  OLOEE
-60°PP -8Z°LS8LL 8Z°LSE'8S 00°0zzZ‘zZL 00°005 ‘0¥ 007005 ‘0% ¥x S9DTAIdS 9NOSAY PuR BATJ xx  020¥T
99°82 06°989'92 0L"82Zv‘99 18°2€0°9 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL'E6 ¥x K3ezes oTTIANd xx  0L0FZ
-SL°PL -8S°WLZ'9Z 8S'¥8E‘LLZ 60°L9E'9Z 00°0LL'S8L 00°0LL'S8L ¥x 3INOD JTNOATD JO IBTD »»x  OLOEZ
LET L 00°00% 00°005°LE 00" 00°000'8€ 00°0008€ ¥x II3STORY xx  090€Z
6F° L v8 zZz’L 9L 6LL'08 SSP06'FL 00°z00‘z8 ' 00720028 xx I9INSEIIL xx  0POET
0E"L 66°99L'S LO"LOZ EL 0v*0S6°ZL 00°896'8L 00°896 ‘8L ¥x ONUIASY JO JBUOTSSTUMOD xx  0E0EZ
$9°L 89°660'SS ZE' VP 'P99 S8°L99°'0L 00°9¥S‘61LL 00°9¥S‘61LL *x JITIBUS xx  0Z0ET
L6 zZ8°vL0‘Le 8L LLZ'S6L LUsELE el 00°982'91L2 00°98Z2‘912 ¥x A2UI03IV S, yITRSMUOUNOD xx  0LOEZ
0 -FPopL’L bP ZLP'080°L 0s°L 00°ZEE'6LO'L 00°ZEE'6LOL xx PTV TeOTIOI®3BD-UON +x 01022
-GL°Z8L -08°ELO'LS 08°907 ‘88 0070866 00" €EE'LE 00" €EE‘LE ¥x SNUSASY SNOBURTTISTW x» 06681
-00°00L -09°€8E 097 €8¢ 00" 00° 00° ¥x SPUnyay xx  0E08L
=b%°6  -L9°L¥i 197 Lp9’L LE" L8 00°00S‘L 00°00s‘L xx KoUI033V yjTeaMUOWMOD SOOIRUD xx  0Z09L
=ZE°LL -9V LOF 9V LV6'E 66°PET 00°9%S‘€ 00°9¥S‘€E ¥x S3ISOD 3INOD xx  0L09L
TELt -00"€€2 00"€EL‘LE L9°€E8L'9 00°005'LE 00°005'LE xx K3zedoag jo asn woxg snueady xx  0ZOSL
-0€°SLL -L9°0ZE‘OF L9°0ze'€9 ST TLY'9 00°000°€Z 00°000‘€Z xx KSUOW 3O °sn wOxg InuUBAN xx  0LOSL
-62°C -EF°PE €V PES’L 00°52 00°005‘1L 007005 ‘L ¥x S994 DUTSS9001d xx  0WOVL
oL L1 62°ZLE'6 LLTLBZ'EY V0 PSS '€ 00°009°'zs 00°009°2s xx S2INJTIJIOJL B SAUTI »x  0LOPL
-LE'EZ -99°806'LV 99°806'252 00" 00°000'502 00°00050Z x¥ ONUIAI TTTIPURT TBOOT xx  EEOEL
-€6°91L -69°Z6L'E 69°261°92 ZE'ELB'T 00°00¥%‘2Z 00°00% ‘22 ¥x SOSUIDTT ISYJ0 ¥ SITWIdL 45  0EOEL
-0s° -00°G1L 00°SL0‘E 00°0%2 00°000‘€ 00°000°€E xx S994 TAUUSY P SBUTJ TRWTUY xx  0ZOEL
0s°8lL 00°08% ‘L 0070259 00°062 0070008 00°000°‘8 xx SOSUSOTT TRWTUY xx  0LOEL
90°9 28°L6E'E 81°209'2S 6€°GES'S 00°000'9S 00°000'9S ¥x STTTM % UOTIePIODdY UO SIXEL xx  0LOZL
=€ F -78°0LL vgroLL‘zz 0€°Z8E'L 00°000‘22 00°00022 xx Soxel A3TTTIN IBWNSUOD xx  0Z0ZL
€2 ¢ SL°009'21L SZ°66E°LLE ST €S0'SE 00°00006€ 00°000'06€ ¥x S9XeL 3sN ¥ SOTeS TeO0T xx  0L0ZL
-vLTL -ZST0WL L ZS°0PL'LOL 85°09% ‘9L 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L ¥x IS9IBJUL B SSTITRUSL »x  090LL
-06°LL -Z8'6EE’'EL 28°6€8°L8 €E°ZLT'S 00°00S‘¥vL 00°00S‘vL xx Te3rded s, jueydoIal xx  0S0LL
-$0°0L -SE"LEL'ST SE"LEL'BOE LL*SS0°98 00°000‘082 007000082 xx STOOL %® AIUTUORW xx  0FOLL
-G6°SL -8L'LSP'LEE 8L"LSP 80V ‘T 06°8LL 109 00°000‘LL0‘Z 00°000°LL0Z x» K3xadoxg TeUOSIAd xx  0EOLL
-0Z°LF -LB°SEL'66 L8°SEL'60E 6£°05S8 6% 007000012 007000012 ¥x 9OTAISS OTTANd »x  020LL
-88°¢ -ZL"S66'TEL ZL'S6P'9SS‘E 887006819 00°005‘€zZv '€ 00°00S ‘€2 ‘€ xx SOXBL H¥ xx Lot

¥x ONUBABY pung TeIBU3D xx 00L-# ANNJI

QELOITTIOONN HONVIVE INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY NOILAIN¥OS3d #LOOV
% a-I-x INIFIND “gdav 13oang
610Z/0€/9 - 810Z/10/L
PO PL FWIL AYVWANS FNNIATA

L aovda AINNOD O¥NENINNT *¥¥090TOx 6102/20/8



Lz 9¢
e 1 At 4
PS°L9

L8 86
bz L8
00°001L

00°00L
00°001L

00001

00°o0lL

6S°LE
00°00l
70929
00°0S
00°S¥

€Z°L1L

0000l
-p8 91

-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°001L

pE"LZ

peE"LZ

Q3LOETIOONN HONVTIVE

Z

€0°192°L99 L6 LVPE'SLL L LOTLE6'LLY 00°609°Z¥8°1L 00°609'Z¥81L
-€€°90%‘SLT €E'SOP'ZIS LL  0Z'€E6Z'L6E'L 00°666‘9€Z‘LL  00°666'9€Z LL
LLTLE6S'9LE €8°9Z1°251 L6°ESL'SL 00°vZL'89¥ 00°vZL'89¥%
0L°656'2ZLS 06°0€5'9 00° 00°06%'6LS 00°06F'6LS
01L°662°82 06°0€S'9 00° 00°0€8'VE 00°0€8‘VE
00°06% ‘69 00° 00° 00°06¥% ‘69 00°06% ‘69
00°000‘6S¥ 00° 00° 00°000‘6S¥ 00°000‘65¥
00°0LL‘9L 00" 00" 00°0LL‘9L 00°0LL 9L
00°0€8‘¥vE 00° 00" 00°0€8'pE 00°0€8'PE
00°0€8‘¥E 00° 00° 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8'FE
T9°LES'S 8€° 897 81 0S'L0E‘Z 00°000°LZ 00°000°LZ
00°000°‘¢€ 00" 00" 00°000‘€ 00°000'€
=SL° €69 SL°E6L'LL 0S°LSL L 00°00S‘0L 00°005°0L
00°00S‘L 0070051t 00" 00°000°‘¢€ 00°000‘€
LE'SZL'Y €9°WLL'S 00° 0SS 00°005‘0L 00700501
Z2L°28S'9¥ 82°L90°89¢ ZL'RER'LL 00°059'bL¥ 00°059'pLb
00705966 00° 00" 00°059‘66 00°059'66
-82°L90 €S 82°L90'89¢€ ZLTVER'LL 00°000‘SLE 00°000°‘SLE
-90°L8E’‘E 90°L8E‘E €6°1LL8 00° 00°
-GE"9PE'E SE"9VE'E 06°L98 00° 00°
=L ov LL*ov €9°€E 00" 00°
ZH ELZ 85°98L 0L°S9 0070001 00°000°L
(4 2841 ¥4 85°98L 0L"s9 007000t 00°000‘L
INOOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY
a-i-x INTFIND ‘¥9ddv 13oang
6102/0€/9 - 810Z/10/L

Fovd

PO:bL

AWIL

AYVANOS FNNTAZE
AINNOD D¥NENINNT

xx TeIapaj-uotieonpg
xx 93B3§-UOTIRONPI
¥y UOTjeonpd 103 sabxeyd
¥x 9NUIAdY pund TOOYdS
--1Y10L aNnd--
¥x UI sIajsuel]
¥x SJURID |ZVAL IOJA
¥¥ Sjuexp oddeqor
xx ONUDIASY SNOJURTTSOSTH
¥¥ A9 pung sjuexd AaQ@ OTWOUODF
--TY10L aNQd--
xx UI saajsuea]
¥¥ ONUSADY ABQ U0DF
--TYI10L aNnd--
¥x UI SIajsuel]
¥x JUeID 3I0dITYV
¥x ONUSADY SNOJUETTIOSTH
xx A3z19doag Jo osM woxaj anuaAdY
¥¥ onuaady pung 3jxodaty

-=T¥I0L ANnd--

xx UI SIajsueay
xx XeJ SUOTIedTUnuUMIO)

¥ 9NUIASY pund | 163
==1YI0L ANNJd--

¥x 23835 - 2IN3TAJIOL }OSSY
¥x 3Sexejur

xx ONUSAdY 9IN3TIIJIOJ }OSSY
--T¥I0L aNnd--

*¥ S3S0D 3anod

¥y onuaady AxexqrT meq

NOIL4I¥OSEA

*¥Y090TO«

¥
*x
*¥

¥

*¥
*¥
*¥
¥

¥

¥

*¥

**

¥
¥

*x

¥
*x

*¥

*x
*¥

¥

¥

*¥

080€€E
ooLpz
08191

06Z-# aNnd

0S0L¥
LLOEE
060%2
06681

9ZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY

GZzZ-# aNNJ

0S0LY
060%Z
06681
0zZostL

LZZ-# ANNJ

0S0LY
€102z

SLZ-# aNnd

0Lovz
0L0SL

bLZ-# aNnd

0Lo9L

€LZ-# aNOd

6102/20/8



STTLE

SZTLE

00°

00"

-06°6
-€6°S9

Ep°0L
-6€°891

b6°€EL
90°¥%
st
9€°91L
-00°001L

-00°00L

-00°001L
-00°00L

-00°001L
-00°001L
-00°00L

-00°001L
-00°00L

SS°0L

8762

-=1V¥IOL aNQd--

Jaaesa3TT 30aloag

xx ONUIASY I9ARS3ITT 309(01d

--1YI0L aNnd--

xx UI sxajsuex]
xxTe3TdeD sa9oTAIag DHaswy anusasdy

-=1¥10L aNnd--

¥y UI saajsuex]
«x 93B3S - VSO
*x TeD0T - ¥SO
¥y ONUIAY pung VsSd

-=-1V¥I10L dNQd--

xx UI SIajsueay
xx DP9 - AI9g TeTOOS % dILITM
xx 93B}S-AISS TRTOOS ¥ SIRITAM
xx AJDS 00g/aIeJTAM I0J Sabreyd

xx ONUDASY pund VdA

-=TV¥IOL ANNd--

xx 93B}§-UOTIRONPE
xx KAQUOW JO @sn woxj anuaAdY

¥ ONUDAdY punJ Y0OQ3Xal TOOYSS

--1¥I0L aNnJd--

00082 00°08S 00°00€ 007008 00°008
00°0Ss2 00°08S 00°00€ 00°008 00°008

00° 00°000°SLL 00° 00°000°GLL 00°000°‘SLL
00° 00°000°SLL 00° 00°000'SLL 00°000°SLL
-9L°6¥9'€6 9L 6¥9'8E0'L 0£°869'06 00°000°'S¥6 00°000°'S¥6
-60°9vZ'8S1L 60°9¥Z'86¢E 00° 00°000°0%Z 00°000°0¥2
197 9L0‘€EL 6€°€86'929 L6°068'68 00°00000L 00°000°00L
-89°6L7'8 89°6LF'EL €€°L08 00°000°S 00°000°S
$S 019091 9% 68E"L66 z€°209'L8 00°000‘2S5L°1L 00°000'25L"L
§9°68L'9 SE'VLB'SPL 00" 00°000°2SL 00°000°2S1L
PO S9E'L6 96° €9 805 8L°98V LS 007000009 007000009
6€°95F‘'S9 L9 EPS'PEE 9L"198'SE 00°000‘00% 00°000°00%
-bST96£'C ¥ST96€£°2 8L ESZ 00° 00°
-bZThLE LLL BT PLP LLL bb 86F ‘0L 00° 00°
-00"6VE‘LLL 00°6VE‘LLL P 86p 0L 00° 00°
-bz szl bz szL 00" 00° 00"
-LE"EBL'S98 LE'€81°G98 pL 0ZZ'LOL no* 00"
-18°€Z1'269 L8°€Z1 269 €0°LLL'YS 00° 00°
-L9TELF 0L L9"ELP 0L €9°GEV 00° 00"
-08°62€ ‘291 08°6Z€°'Z9L €E° KIS 9L 00° 00°
-SL°9LE SL'9LE SLTEPR 00° 00°
10°100°628"'L 66°0EE'E9F’'SL 8L PBE'PZB’L 00°ZEE'88Z LL 00°2€EE‘88Z'LL

PLT6PSOLL L

QaLOETTIOONN HFONVIVE

€

PO Pl
aovd

EWIL

98°0S¥ ‘€292

LNOOWY
a-i-x

00"

00000

‘ovL'e 00°000‘0¥L‘E

INOOWY INOORY
“¥dav 13oang
6102/0€/9 - 810Z/10/L

AAVWANS FNNIATAE

AINNOD OVNENINNT

¥

¥

*x

¥
*x

*¥

¥

¥
¥
¥
¥

*¥

*¥

*x

*¥

TeI9pad pood TOoYos
83e3§ Pood TOOYos

xx UOTIRONPE 03 sabaeyd
xx KQUOW JO @S woxy SnusAdY

xx 9NUDASY pung pooJ TOOYds
--1I¥10L aNnd--
¥x UI sIajsuexl

NOIL4I¥OSad

*¥¥0907T0«

£
*¥

**

¥

06681

LIE-# ANNJ

0SoLy

9LE-# ANNJ

0S0LY
0902
0LL9L

29Z-# aNNd

0S0LY
0L0€E
090%2
oLL9lL

09Z-# aNna

0zovz
0L0SL

€GZ-# aNNJ

080EE
00L¥2Z
08191
01061

26Z-# aNna

0S0LY

#1LO0Y

6102/20/8




00°S 98°S59v‘6¥9' 1L bL°Z08°L6Z°LE L8'SKL'LSB'E 00°892‘1L¥6'ZE 00°892'L¥6'Z¢E -=T¥IOL TYNIJ--

-00°00L -8L"9€9°25Z 8L"9€9°252 60°88L'8Z 00" 00" --T¥IOL ANONJd--

-00°00L -Z8°ZLZ'TL zgrziz'zL S0°2L 00° 00° xx S9XeJ SWODUI 33B3S5 xx  000SC
-00°00L -00°0LL LIL 00°0LLL9L 00°¥L0'LZ 00° 00" ¥¥ SOXe] POJRWTISHT xx 00092
-00°00L -00°8F 00°8¥ 00" 00° 00" ¥x 93B}5-S834 JJTISUS xx  0Z0€C
-00°00L -96°592'€L 96°S9Z'€L b0 Zh0'L 00" 09" ¥x S99 JJTISUS xx  0668L

¥ ONUIAIY puUNI YJTESMUOUWOD xx GLL-# ANOJ

-00°00L -68°52Z2'Z 68°522'2 Sp-Zgl 00° 00° --TV¥IO0L aNnJ--

"-00°00L -68°52Z2°'C 68°522'C sy zsl 00" 00° xx ASUOW jO @S woI3 NUBASY xx  0LO0SL

¥y ONUIAdY VAI x» SOL-# ANNJ

-00°00L -08°0LL ‘0L 08°0LL 0L 00" LLL 00" 00° --TV10L aNnd--

-00°00L -08°0LL 0L 0g-oLL‘olL 00°LLL 00° 00" xx SODTAIDS TETO0S J03 sabxeyd xx Q€081

xx 9NUDASY 2IeITAM TeToadS xx LOL-# ANNJ

6L°0L ¥6°Z6L'69L 90°L0Z'S6F ‘L €ET0ZL 1L 00°000°S99°L 00°000°S99"1L =-T¥10L ANNd--
z0°SlL 09°€E€0‘2LL 0v°996°ZL6 00" 00°000°SPL L 00°000‘SPL L xx UL SI93ISUBIL xx  0S0LP
bt 0 A -99°0vZ'2 99°0vZ ‘228 €ET0ZL LL 00°000°02S 00°000°02S ¥¥ UOTIeONPE xx  0B0EE

xx PUNg dDTAISS Jq3Q SNUIAAN xx 0ZP-# ANNJ

00" 00" 00°000°s8 00" 00°000‘S8 00°000°'S8 --1¥10lL aNQJd--

00° 00" 00°000‘S8 00° 00°000°S8 00°000°'s8 »¥ UL SISISURIL xx 0S0LY
xx onusAdy AeTInO Te3tded xx 0ZE-# ANOJ

00" 00" 00°000°'S 00" 00°000‘S 00°000'S --TVIOL aNnd--

00° 00° 00°000‘S 00" 00°000°‘S 00°000°S ¥x UL SIdISURIL xx  0G0LP

¥ ONUDIASY pung SUTYORW DUTIOA xx 6LE-# ANAI

QILOITTOONN FONVIVE LNQOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY INOOWY NOILAI¥DSEA #LOOV
% a-I-x INIFINO *dgddav 13oang
6102/0€/9 - 8L02/10/L
0 PL FWIL AYYWANS FONIATE

14 govd AINNOD DINENANNT *¥YV090TOx 610Z/20/8



€8°91

€8°91

zezi

S6°8L
88 LL
-06°9¥%
(A2 4
98°€
LP°SS
99795
L8'9
=L€°29
8E"LL

-8F"62¢
00°
-00°08
(X4
oL’
-60°S
IS'€E
99°81
-9z L2
gL L
€6° L
LL* L
-¥8°0¥%
-00°001
-1£°S
[328°13
6L°6F
927 0%
SE° 1T
-0E°¥
TLoLL
S 8L
06°€
| £ 4%
-£6°62
6S°
Y A3

9%"8€9'0€ 00° PG L9E'LSL 6V €L8'ZL 007000281 007000281
9v°8€9°0€ 00° PSTL9E’LSL 6V EL8'ZL 00°000‘z8L 007000281
6V L8L‘8ZZ"L 00° LG"8LE'0E8'8 65°ZL0°LbP 00°991L‘650'0L  00°99L°650°01L
0€°225'696 00" 0L LLY'SPL'Y 00" 00°000°SLL’S 00°000‘SLL’S
0v ¥8S‘LL 00°* 09°SLv‘ze 09°SL¥‘2e 00°000°001 007000001
-00°SZL L1 00° 00°SZL‘9€ 00°0s2‘2 00°000°SZ 00°000°sZ
0S"ELV'E 00°* 05°920°SL 0S°L6E 007005 ‘8L 007005 ‘8L
86°LLY'L 00° 20°269°LY LO"FLE'OL 00°0LE'EY 00" 0LE'EY
S8°08%‘0€ 00° SL°6L5'vT SL61S'vZ 00°000'SS 00°000°SS
817858 '8¢ 00° 28°9LL'62 S0°9L8'C 00°5L5'89 00°5L5°89
8L ZZv'8L T 00" 2T SLL'6VT ZL"LBE 00°8€L'892 00°8€1L ‘892
-¥S°8bL 00° bS 8%6° 1L 887697 00°00Z‘L 00°00Z°L
L9°9LP'E 00° €€"€85'92 SL"2T6 00°000‘0€ 00°000°0€
00° 00° 00°000°2 00° 00°000‘2 00°000°2
-00°pLP 9L 00" 00°bLY LT 00° 00°000°‘S 00°000°S
00° 00° 00°000°€S 00" 00°000‘€S 00°000°€S
-00°08 00° 00°08L 00°02 00001 00°o00L
00°005°2 00° 00°00S‘L0L 00" 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL
6E°EET 00° 197 9EE‘61Z v0'SLB‘EZ 00°0LS‘612 00°0L5'612
-16§°90S5'¥ 00° LS 186°26 8€°0L0‘8 00°SLV ‘88 00°SLP'88
LE'FEL'E 00° 69°899°L8 98°€2Z2'L 00°€98°06 00°€98°06
€8°1LZ°08 00° L1 8TL'6VE 00° 00°000‘0€E¥ 00°000°0€Y
-96°665 ‘99 00° 96°6£8°0LE 25°80L°29 00°0¥Z‘¥¥Z 00°0vZ'¥P¥Z
SP'SvZ'68 00° Ss°pLzizsi’L 80°095'66 00°02S‘1bZ’L 007025 L¥Z’L
95°199°S 00° PP 8LV L8Z 66°62L'¥Z 00°0%L ‘€62 00°0vL ‘€62
08°525‘S 00" 0Z°685‘S9 8L°SE0’9 00°SLL 1L 00°SLL LL
-96°L69'9 00° 96°L60 ‘€T LT LoL’L 00°00¥% ‘9L 00700791
-£0°888'0Z 00" €0°888°0Z 60°L19°L 00" 00°
-08°S6V VL 00° 08°590°L82 6V 9€EL'ET 0o-ows‘zeLe 00'oLs‘zLe
26°028'62 00° 80°6L0°2S ov°LoL‘6 00°006‘L8 00°006°L8
887159 00° ZL'ELY 16°%9 00°SzZE'L 00°SZE‘L
8LSL¥'T 00" 2T ¥8S‘E 6L°8L9 00°000°9 0070009
LO"VEV'T 00° €6°596'8 €8°9€Z'8 00°00F%'1LL 00°00%‘LL
-GZ°SEV'E 00° SZ°0SL'€8 L0"S8Z L 00°SLL'6L 00°SiL'6L
09°EVP'V 00° 07" 96¥% ‘SE SE'SLS'9 00°0¥6'6€E 00°0v6'6€
b0 ¥69'91L 00° 96°S0E‘EL 82°96%'6 00700006 00°000°06
PP LLO'6 00" 95°28% ‘€22 €9°sLL'22 007095 ‘2€2 00°095°2€2
0L°688'9 00° 0E"0LE‘SOT L8°SLL'6L 00°00z‘zLz 00-o00z‘zLZ
-bL"6EE'6Z 00" bL 6EE’LTZL 6L°VL8'6 00°000'86 00°000°86
€6°L6E"L 00° L0"Z€9'ZET €0°9LS'61L 00°0€0'¥PET 00°0€0°PET
-80°9L1L 00" 80°9EV ‘6% PE' K09V 00°0ZE‘6¥ 00°0ZE'6V
ONINIVHIN FONVTIVE LNNOWY INOOWY INONOWY LNNOWY INNOWY
AIYIGWNONINO FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INTHAND “¥dav 1asang
6102/0€/9 - 8102/10/L
PO PL FWIL AAVWANS FINIIANIAXT
FOVd

S

AINNOD S¥NENANNT

--TV¥I0L aNnd--
¥¥ UOTIODTTOD 33SeM PTTOS
xx 9suadxdg JwWBW M/S
--I¥IOL aNnd--

¥x SpuUnd I9Y3Q O] Sisjsuely
xx Sjuswaaoxdwr Te3jtded

xx 9suadxg sdo3s AWQ

xx S3TJoUR abuTIy

»x UOTSU33}XT datjexadood

»x K3TIOY3NY "AdQ TeTIISNPUL

xx Jusudoraaag A3 TUNWWOD/UOCDH
xx Juawdoraaag X3Tunuwwod

¥¥ S3TWIB 9SO TEUOTITPUOD

»x Dutuuerd

¥x 9SNOH S,2UTTOPEN

xx uotjeradoaddy S4aLs

xx uotjetadoaddy’ gSD SPeOISSOID
x¥ JOUTWEXF TeOTPaW

xx UoTjerxdoaddy 3dag y3jTesH
spunoxp ¥ sburpring

xx TOJJUOD TRWTUY

xx TRTOTIJO DurpTIng

xx TTRL TRUOTHSY JUOWPaTd

xx suotjetadoxddy anosay ® 2114
¥y JUSWAOIOJUF MET % FITIAYS

xx K2u1033V Y3jTesmuowwod

xx JOJRUTPIOOD SSOUITM/WTIOTA
¥x A3TaIndeg @snoyjzanod

xx Spung 3snag AbBoTouyosl YISO
¥¥ 3INOD JTNDIATD 3JO HISTD

¥x 3IN0D OT3sawoq/dTTUSANL

¥x 93e13sTOEN

¥¥ 3I00D 3OTIISTA TeIdUD

*¥ 3INOD ITNDITO

xx Jexjstbey

xx PIeOg TeI03097™

xx Durssaooag ejeq

xx JoInseail

¥y ONUSIA3Y JO ISUOTSSTWWOD

xx S9DTAISS TRUOTSS8J0Id

xx UOT3IRI}STUTWPY A3junod

xx SJIostazadng jo pIeod

xx 9suadxy pung [eIausd

NOILAIdDSIA

*¥¥090TO«

*x

¥

¥
*¥

*¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥

¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥

*¥

€Zv0%

SEL-# ANNJ

00066
000%6
68716
L00L6
000€8
00918
00518
00zL8
oLLL8
ooLL8
009¢€S
0092s
00525
00S1LS
00ZLS
00ZEP
00LSE
000%€
00ZEE
00FPZE
00ZL€E
ooLzz
0L61LZ
00812
[A-TA%4
00LLz
00912
00€LZ
00zLez
00LLZ
0o0zelL
00LEL
0LSZ1L
oLpzZL
0LEZL
oLzzL
ooLziL
00LLL

00L-# aNQJ

#1LO0Y

6102/20/8



P8 L b1°626°22Z 00" 98°Z8E’'EL8 LL 9%°6L9'885‘C 00°ZLE'960'CL 00°ZLE'960°CL
00°00L 00°06%'6LS 00" 00° 00° 00706V ‘6LS 00°06¥%'6LS
00°00L 00°06%'69 00° 00° 00° 00°06% ‘69 00°06¥% ‘69
00°00L 00°000°06¥ 00" 00" 00" 00°000‘06¥% 00°000‘06¥
007001 00°000°0Z 00° 00° 00" 00°00002 00°000°02
LE'8F 0L°628'9L 00° 06°000'8L 00" 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8'FE
-00°00L -06°0€S‘9 00" 06°0€S‘9 00° 00° 00°
90°L9 00°09€‘€e 00" 00° 0LV LL 00° 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8‘¥VE
Lp°SL SE'6LL'Y 00" $9°028'22 86°81S 00°000°¢Z 00°000°LZ
Ly°SlL SE"6LL'Y 00" $9°028'22 86°81S 00°000‘LZ 00°000°¢L2
-PEEL -LL°LEE'SS 00" LL°L86'69F 8L LL9'0L 00°0S9'FLPb 00°059'FL¥
00° 00° 00° 00°000°SLL 00’ 00°000°SLL 00°000°'SLL
-9p°8L ~-LL'LEE'SS 00" LL°L86'PSE 8LTLL9‘0L 007059662 007059662
-00°00L -L2°550°2 00° L2°550'C 00082 00° 00"
-00°001 -L2°SS0‘2 00° L2°550°2 00°0s2 00" 00°
00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00° 00" 0070001 0070001
00°00L 00°000°1L 00° 00° 00" 00°000°1L 00°000‘L
8€°88 ¥S°990‘ZvE 00° 9% "€€6' V¥ 25°8€Z°L 00°000‘L8E 00°000°'L8E
00°00L 00°000°08L 00" 00° 00" 00°000‘08L 00°000‘081L
62°8L $S°990‘291 00° 9V E€E6' VY zs'8gT’L 00°000‘L02 00°000'L0Z
ONINIVWId FONVIVI INOOWV LNOOWV LNOOWY LNNOWY LNOOWY
% AQIFIEWNONIENN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INIFIND “¥dav 13oang
610Z/0€/9 - 810Z/10/L
PO pL FWIL AYVWWNS FFNLIANIIXI
9 39vd

AINNOD DdNENINNT

uoT3ONIISUI
xx Sosuadxmg TOOYDS xx

--1IYL0L ANnd--
xx JURID IHIATUD 3ILSII2Y BA xx
¥¥OIL II SSOUTPEdY 33TSxx
¥xPBOY AY 23TS PUI DInquaunTyy
xx S9IN3TPuadxy SIURID ASQ UODH xx

--TVIOL aNNd--

xx SPUNJ I9Y30 OL SIDISURIL xx
xx [@D0T 9suadxy A0 UODT xx

xx S9suadxdy ASQ OTWOUODT xx
--TV¥IOL aNQd--

xx 3I0AITY xx

xx 9suadxd pund 310dITV xx
--TT¥I0L ANNd--

¥x Spung I9Yy3j0 O3 SIVISURIL xx
xx S0IN3TPuadXd L16F B LL6 xx

xx OSuadxd L 16F B L6 xx
--TVI0L aNNJd--

¥¥ 9INJTBIIOS 19SSV xx

xx 9Suadxg 2IN3TIJIOI 3IDSSV xx
--IYI0L ANNJ--

xx Sosuadxdy xx

xx 9suadxg AIexqrT MeT xx
--TVI0L aNQJd--

xx SpUnd JX2Y3j0 O3} SIDISURIL xx
xx 9suadxdy sS93TS TTTIPURT xx

xx Sosuadxd TTTIPURT xx

NOILAI¥OSEA

*¥V¥090TOx

00019

05Z-# aGNNd

16G18
61518
81518

9ZZ-# aNNd

00066
000L8

GZZ-# aNnd

0vLOV

LZZ-# ANNJ

00066
00%LE

SLZ-# aANOI

00%L6

PLZ-# ANDd

00612

€1Z-# aANOd

00066
LZ70%

LEL-# ANNI

610z/20/8



--TV¥IOL aNnd--

¥x DUNJ SUTYORW DBUTIOA xx

xx S9suadxgy pungd SUTYOeW BUTIOA xx
--IVI0L ANnd--

I9aeS93TT 309(0xg juswdrinby

xx Sosuadxy I2ARSIITT 309(01d xx
--TV¥IO0L aNnd--

xx Pung Te3TdeD S90TAISS Hrawd xx

xx 9suadxgrejtde) S90TAISS Diawd xx

--T¥I0L ANOd--

xx 9suadxd pund VSO xx
xx Sosuadxd VSD xx

--TYI0L aNNd--

»x USVE xx

Texspad ® 93ejg-sjusawesangsta
xx SIUBUWSSINGSTA xx

xx Sosuadxd VdA xx

-=-1¥IO0L aNnd--

00°00L 00 000°'S 00° 00° 00° 00°000°‘S 00°000°'S
00°00L 00 000°S 00" 00" 00° 00°000°S 00°000°'S
-GE'P9 -€B8°FLS 00° €8°FLE'L 00" 00°008 00°008
-GE'P9 -€8°FLS 00" CEBTRLE'L 00" 007008 00008
e ¥6° €0 ‘' ¥2 00" 90°965 06 00°00€'2S 00°000'SLL 00°000°'SLL
[AAY4 ¥6 €0V '¥Z 00° 90°965°06 00°00€‘2S 00°000°StLL 00°000'StLL
-0F"1Z -9€790€°20Z 00" 9E 90E‘LVL L L8 LSE‘661L 00°000‘S¥6 00°000'S¥6
-0F°LZ -9€°90£°20T 00" 9E"90E‘LPL L L8 LSE'661L 00°000°S¥6 00°000'S¥6
6S°VL PL$60'891L 00" 98°506 €86 €8°0LL 08 00°000°25L"L 00°000‘25L"1L
86°Gl 86°E06'LLL 00° 20°960'88S TP eSL'LS 00°000°00L 00°000‘00L
-00°00L -¥6°608°'S6E 00° ¥8°608'S6€E Lb 65682 00" 00"
00°00L 0G*000‘2S¥ 00" 00° 00" 00°000‘2S¥ 00°000'2S¥
-00°00L -12°L60'6E8 00° LZ°L60'6€8 2T EL'0ZL 00" 00"
-00°00L -1Z°L60°6E8 00° 1Z°L60'6€8 T FL8‘0ZL 00° 00"
99° 1L 0€°529'882 00° 0L°90L'666'9L  68°6SL'09E‘E 00°ZEE’'88Z LL 00°Z€E'88Z LL
00°00L 0C*669'L96 00° 00° 00° 00°669°L96 00°669°1L96
=LEY6Z  6BTL6TELL 00° 6%°L6Z 'E9L 0V 9LS‘ZV 00°000‘06S 00°000°06S
00° oc 00° 00°000°08€ 00° 00°000‘08€ 00°00008¢€
-PE9L -SEe°K9Z'LVT 00" S9'€66°'6SL L 0S°E9L'SLE 00°62ZLTLS"L 00°6ZL'ZIS L
-0€°SE -9CG°PLO'SEE 00" 90°pS8°€8Z ‘1L ¥0°8L8'SLE 00°0v8'8¥6 00°0¥8'8¥6
-8S°LL -p9 9ZROVL 00° ¥9°8LL'6E6 6v°Z9v ‘86 00°2SL'86L 00°2SL'86L
ONINIVWINY FONVTVE LNNOWY LNNOWY LHOOWY INNOWV LNOOWY

% AIFIEWNONENN FONVEEWNONE a-i-x INTWAND “¥dqv LIaoang

61L0Z/0€/9 - 8L0Z/10/L
0L FWIL AYVWANS FFNILIANIEXE
L Fo%d

ALNNOD O¥NENANNT

saanjtpuadxy pooJ Tooyos
»x 9suadxy pung pooJ TOOUDS xx
--1I¥10L aNOJd--

¥x SPUNg JI9Y30 O3 SIDISURIL xx
AboTouyoda], ToOYds

Tedtoutxg asea7 Te3jrded
2oueusjuTEN ¥ suorijexado
uotjejaodsueay,

UOT3eI}STUTWPY

NOILJIN¥OS3a

*¥¥090TO«

(14443

6LE-# ANNJ

00LSE

LIE-# ANDA

00vZE

9LE-# ANNI

00S€S

Z79Z-# aNNd

0000S
000LL
oooot

09Z-# annd

001S9

26Z-# aNNd

00066
00089
0009
000%9
000¢€9
00029

#LOOV

6102/20/8



EL-%

-00°001

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°001L

-00°00L

00°
00°

=€0°
60°

-28°L01L

-Z87L0L

%

LP S96°0€Z'L 00" €S°Z0E'OLL LE LS pp0‘Z2€’P 00°89Z2'L¥6'Z¢E 00°89Z2'Lb6°ZE
-8L"9€9°25C 00° 8L"9€9'252 60°881°82 20° 00"
-8L°9€9'2ST 00" 8L°9€9°25C 60°881°82 20° 00"
-00°9€0‘¥p 00° 00°9£0'¥p 00° 00° 00"
-00°9€0'¥ 00° 00°9€0'¥ 00" 00" 00"
-00°509‘0L 00° 00°509°0L 00° 00" 00"
-00°509‘0L 00" 00750901 00° 00° 00°

20°26 00" 86°L06'P99 L 00" 00°000°699‘L 00°000°599"°1L

00" 00" 00°000's8 00° 00°000‘s8 00°000°s8
-8F°S0¥ 00° 8%°S0¥'S90°1L 00° 00°000°S90°1L 00°000°S90°1L

0S°L6¥ 00" 0S°20S'pLS 00° 00°000°S1LS 00°000°SLS
-62°259°L6 00" SZ2°269°9LL SZ'vL0‘PL 00°000°'Ss8 00°000°S8
-GZ2°259'L6 00" S§2°259'9¢LL ST'PLO‘PL 00°000‘s8 00°000°s8

ONINIVWIE FONVIVE INOOWY LNAOWY LNOOWV LNNOWY LNOOWV
QIYIEWNONANN FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIRIND “¥ddv lasang
6102/0€/9 - 8102/10/L
PO PL GWIL AYVWANS FINIIANIGXE
govd

8

AINNOD DINENINNT

--1¥IOL TYNIJ--
--1T¥10L aNQd--
x UJTROMUOWWOD O3 SadueljTwey
xx 9suadxg pund YjTesMuounod
--1¥10lL aNnd--
xx K3TIOYINY ABQ TETIAISNPUIL
xx osuadxy pund vqdl
-=TVI0L aNNJ--
xx Sosuadxg axejTeM Tetoads
xx Sosuadxg aIejToM TeTO2dS
--1T¥10L aNad--
»» Spung Iayjo 03 Is8zsuell
»» TOOUDS 8dTAIBS 3qed
¥x 9SNOY3INOD 8DTAISS 3qad
x¥ Pund 90TAISS 3G2Q
--T¥IOL aNQd--
xx Tooyds Aer3no Te3rded

xx 9snoyjzano) Kerino Te3rded

NOIL4IN¥OSad

*¥V¥Y090TOx

¥

*¥

*x

¥

¥

*¥

¥
¥
*x

¥

*¥

*x

00616

SlLL-# aNQJ

00918

S0L-# ANNJ

00001

LOL-# ANDA

00066
0LESE
00€S6

0Zv-# aNNd

LLEVE

0zZE-# aNNA

#LOOV

610Z/20/8



1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS

THRU 6/30/2019
31291
31294

NET TAX

31760
31760

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

8/02/2019

2521.08
2521.08

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

— O
— <N

oNN
n Mo

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521.08 99.92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

HALF TOTALS

oM
(1))

(1))
[ele)}

2. R2

HALF TOTALS

99393

2166.55

3191911.78-

3182101.58- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE

o
[e)fe))

(1))
[9]e)]

oo
@0

[ea]e)]
——
aNN

HALF TOTALS

[ I
[e)Ye)]

[l
(1o}

oo
[eolee)

[9]e)]

2l s

= o

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

99.92

2439.60

16429.69- 3212694.71-

3196265.02-

3215134.31

16552.21-

3231686.52

HALF TOTALS

o
(1o}

[alen}
[ealey}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

99.92

2925007

13556.02- 3224911.73-

3211385.71-

3227436.80

11544.50-

3238981.30

HALF TOTALS

NN
[cofee]

(1)}
a0

o 2R
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2016 1 RE

99.83

14072.20- 3242638.34- 5474.71

3228566.14-

3248113.05

8927.31-

3257040.36

HALF TOTALS

oo
~r~

(a1}
[ea]e))

2,R2

HALF TOTALS

17793.67- 3248817.52- 8831.:35 99.173

3231023.85-

3257648.87

11865.27-

3269514.14

DEPT TOTALS
RE2017 1 RE

—

oo

[1ep}
[exYe)]

[colee]

—

<+ <
O
i
({ole}

HALF TOTALS

~r~
o~~~

[celee]
[e)1e)}

2 R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3227423.20- 14650.55- 3242073.75- 36237.10 98.89

3278310.85

8788.53-

3287099.38



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 6/30/2019
PAYMENTS

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

8/02/2019

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

[e)]e)]
mnwn

o~~~
oY)

2. .R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2019 1 RE

12487.59- 3412024.66- 74704.54 97.86

3399537.07-

3486729.20

10600.46-

3497329.66

HALF TOTALS

NN
o

o~~~

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

BOLNT
93.66
93.66

1741693.00
1876593.00
1876593.00

1753236.26-
27701870.18-
27701870.18-

14673.55-
157891.20-
157891.20-

1738562.71-
27543978.98-
27543978.98-

3494929.26
29578463.18
29578463.18

2599.48-
85269.77-
85269.77-

3497528.74
29663732.95
29663732.95

COMP TOTALS



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 6/30/2019
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

woo
N~

N — O

M — MO

— NN
o

3090.50-

3

2

£}

4

7
67404.20-

523143.53~

—<N

]
mGE A XN
SEEA>XA

Y
——————

(o)
< 1)
o o
o~ =
[ <
M~ e o]

S~ oM™Mm
oot

-0 Oor-
OO O O

6

2

8

1
27085.00

4
1
72.68
3017.82-

|

oo N
I e
Sete. 18 .
—MNIgo O
mMmowomMm o©
Me—Pe— O
10 v KD
wn umn

1 I
@ @
o~ o~
. .

- -
— -
~ ~
™ ™
(] o~
['s} wn
oM
OO IO
AT e
Y-
~oOoTOors
oowmnor-m
aN~ow
PP M
s v D
— -—
I
aNNNNNW
mmmaxé
NN EH
O

=]

=3

—

o

e

D457

56945.99

2286758.80-

2283740.98-

3516053.72 1046854.81- 125494.12- 2343704.79

DEPT TOTALS
PP2015 1 MH

MOWVNNOO
VOON—ON
P e W )
~omM~-oors
OO
= —
ocoomMmmMo WO
nnoNo o
Py T .
O—OYOoO ™
n o~ o
N ONM  ®©
o
o~ ™
I O
M—or-~or-
Oe—N~OoO™~
ATe e e e e
O MO
cSONOMO—
NWOWYOANAITO
— QN ©
—MnnNeSN ©
—0N N
—
554 ) 1
ow Mmun
—®0 «—O <«
.. .o .
o~ oo N
50 o M o W 1
— oo w0
™ A

1 MR
1 MT
1.5PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

—MOoOWYOoOmMm
CNOT OO

~~OMOoOWw
OO OO

— -

7
4
7
32986.04

Lo o o)
— —

Il
NN
mmmej
NN
(o]

)

e}

=

<

fas}

6100.69- 2328931.48- 68869.10 By e

2322830.79-

3565484.19 1059400.18- 108283.43- 2397800.58

DEPT TOTALS

VOO NS
nonowmos
S T e e e b
SO~ O~
OO0
-—

9

3

8

9
35803.92

A A
SO OONO
S~OVOY O

NSO~

<O — OV
— D~
N—NOO

——

11602.49-

—MNOr-N
—onN
=
(PR . P )
MUNOOO O
Moo wn
s erik e .
nunmono
—nr-mns O
—ONMIN  —
—ooun O
<
I I
™ ™
™ ™
. .
(o] e}
[eo] * @
Xe] e}
~ ~
o~ (o]
wn [Te}
OO —
WOM—O0M
PR R S
Me—OMO LN
D—ON— O
NOH [~ >~

]
%%quxw
S

<<
—————c—
(@]

\e] =]
(=] =]
o~ =
~y <
[aH o

[celplolnlelela]
IHOMOO—

S~ oors
[oYalololelele)

——

0

i

2
33912.60

|

o

Rt S e
ne-o @
<

(]

—

1

0

3

e,
40729.59-

52311524~
1050801 .57~

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
PP2017 1 MH

97.30

2585927.56 2503360.15~ 12850.89- 2516211.04- 69716.52

86834.15-

3723563 .28

— O
Mno

~Oo
oo

IO
o

O —

1 MR



-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

aNNQ
— [
e=E
®O
R
m A4a
O 4
< O
A O
o°

8/02/2019

14
DEPT

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 6/30/2019
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

00:45
H CLS

et~ ON
M~ own
e RS
nes-ors
OO OO
-
oNOo W
O—O
& el .
A ©
unr-NN O
oo N
oMt~
o~ ™
| T [ 1R
oM
wNOOMmM
R e
OO
oM
O MO
MM~O W
O—mM
=N
- =
o e | |
~LoN ™M
<—0otN . T~
. i e .
OO
ownoo W
Ne—©0 O
D0 ()]
o I |
~oonNo
HON <P OO
e, S
£~ N0 0
a~ones
O — O
Mmooy
woN N
= e - )
= 2
Sieleligle))]
OMO
0N, @ e
noOoO O
[e)X=TeolTolog)
CONL T —
——i0
M
—ON un
- -
o | U
o0 ™
noo ™
o o .
—MNO VO
) et ot 00
\ T S 5]
N0
™ s

530001.99-

EiPP
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

PP2017 1 MT

—0OMON
oNO—ON

S~V ors
[e)YerlerTe T ele))
T

—MWOOo
~e—Oom

TN
oY
Me— ™

34928.29

I

— OO e
now —
o/ wie .
N0 wn
ouwn O
ke b o

I
~oOYo ©
nmon
e
YOomM— O
—OmM 00
) ©
— -
™ ™

1 1
< <t
- -

. .
o o
~ ~
© ©
~ ~
~ ~
n n

WO NN
AFLONON
PR A
O HO— DO
NMNOSNO
SO0
NN
— oo

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

1057672.13- 77586.72- 2759214.93 2676664 .94- 10322.84- 2686987.78- 72227515 97.38

3894473.78

~IONTOO
PR e T T
OUN~OOWw
OO OO
—

MUOowWAN WO
NOoOOMmM@
S0 e e .
MNMN—~0
OTMOM
ONNoONn 1
~oo 0N

o~ o )

I = S
DO —OINN
OO M — M~
R e R
OO M
O~ Ocr~
WONOOLN —
oo r~-N O
—<ONM O
—OnN

2 =

1

o~
—OOW— O
O~MOOY ©
o

e}

@

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 9.4

OLVOHNON
oNunmMmors

mMmunooow
OO0

oNTO
oI~
S
T —~0
oON~©
~ownLn

66880.45
11239191

95.96

3941819.83 1049292.82- 113019.32- 2779507.69 2656998.58- 10117.20- 2667115.78-

DEPT TOTALS

O—ONO
Ne——0O ©
e A T Y e
OO~ N— O
—NONN  —
OOYMN
NNNOS  —
NMO ™
~ ™
e T R TR (R EOE |
YON—OON
—or~YtomMN
SN o e
S ONSSH — ~
ONNO ——
OO — ML
=M~ ™
O~
—O— ™
s
BT PO e I M
OV — O —
~ON  —
AR ia e i
OO
oNINYN LD
- NoOY ™
© o
e 17 e PO Dl I
O — NN —
N —~00 M~ M
NN — O
OSSO0 — 0
~OVO O IND
O—MMO ™
T~

1
coW—O ™~
toOono o~
TR Terter le
—onNo O
——wom
Moy @
Mo o0

~ ~

1 1

N <

< <

. .

~ ~

— -

o o

e o] [eo]

o~ ~

n n

O— OO
—ONNOoOMO
el
oM O — I
00~ 00 [~ — O
OO~~~

-~ N

— ~N

I
MEEHAAXN
SEZa>XA
<
e e
O

(o)} 2]
(=) =9}
o~ =
[N <
(a1 a5}

OO0
~ON— O
izie te B .
~oon ~
—
< N—ONO
oON~OMmM
VOO —O
N —— LN
nonainers
oTNn N
OO O
© - ™
- —
S e ) |
oMo W
n<rN
ot e e .
~LooON N
oo O
ownmnm AN
NN I
o o
= -
) |
o o0}
—mM <
- .
— (o)}
—Lun O
< <
— -
Lo Jh G | 1
woumnwoo ~
oN N
PO .
oo WO
oono «
oomm ©
Ne—N un
o
—

1

O—LOox
tONO O
S TR .
—Oorun ¢
—<oo O
) e 6D
o™ <
=~

| I
o 0~
o O
. .
™ ™
o £
(oo} o]
oo} @
o~ o~
wn Te}
oMo Mm
OOYANNMO
R R
~OMD— <
OO~ —N
YOOI
—O<TO N
— OO
~ « ©O
- ~N
]
NN
mmmexi
NONNNNEH
O

=]

)

—

<

o]

46.67
87 435

10827 .59~ 1430512.97- 1634569.95
13916517.85-

1419685.38-
13863280.82-

3065082.92
15931238.47

4276708.71 1057791.11- 153834.68-

22918103.51

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

2014720.62

53237.03-

665052.42-

6321812.62-

22918103.51 6321812.62- 665052.42- 15931238.47 13863280.82- 53237.03- 13916517.85- 2014720.62 87435

COMP TOTALS



